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WPIC/PED3/275-05
12 August 1965
MEMOBANDUM FOR: Chief, Support Staff , WPIC
SUBJECT: Dizposition of GFE for|:| Contract
REFEHENCE 53 édg P&DS Memo 257-65 dated 26 July 1965
b) [_JLetter dated 30 June 1965,

8ubject: Tapk Order No, 3
(e) 88/I~2h2-65 dated 6 august 1965

1., In responge to your memorandun, the GFE equip-
ment purchaged for this contract and other similay
eoniracts generally must be procured without regard to
1% ultinate disposition. The equipment is required for
the performance of the research and development contract;
it has to be procured whether or not we have a use for
it when tie comtract is terminated. Further, equipment
is frequently cannibalized during the course of the
contract, and ita condition cannot be relied wpon in
advance,

2, 1In this cuse, we have looked over the list of g
egquipment and belleve that it can be
utilized in=house when study is campldded., It would

be applicable either ir the Photo lab or in the Equipment

Paxformance Section of Pious wnd Develgpment Staff.

Colonel, P5°F
Asglatant for Plans and Development

Distribution:

Orig & 1 - Addressee
2 - DB/P&DS

NGA Review Complete
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SS/L-242-65
6 AUG 1965

MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant for Plans and Development, NPIC

SUBJECT : Purchase of Government Furnished Equipment
for[:::]Contract
REFERENCE : a. P§DS Memo 257-65 dated 26 July 1965
b, [__JLetter dated 30 June 1965, Subject: Task
Order No. 3

1. As you requested I have forwarded the referenced memorandum to
the Office of Logistics for their action. I am told that [ |was ver-
bally granted approval by your Staff to purchase the equipment as requested
in their letter of 30 June, in order to meet their deadline date for reply
of 14 July.

2. In looking over the list of special test equipment which is being
purchased by [ ] the question arises as to what might be its ultimate
disposition upon termination of this contract. As you know, we are
frequently forced with the problem of disposing of equipment purchased
for development contracts and all to often it ends up in Building 202.

I would appreciate your notifying me of the planned use for this item when
the contract ends.

\cting Chiet, osupport otarr
NPIC
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